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RE: Articulation Agreement
Dear Benjamin,

The purpose of this letter is to re-certify the Articulation agreement regarding Legal Studies students at
Palomar College and the transferability of courses to the Paralegal Certificate Program at UCSD
Extension. Students who complete the Associate of Arts degree in Legal Studies at Palomar College will
be allowed to transfer three courses that will be applied towards the Paralegal Certificate at UC San

Diego Extension.

The three Palomar courses that will be accepted for transfer are LS 105/Legal Communications and
Methods, LS 121/Introduction to Law, and LS 145/Legai Ethics. Completion of those two courses as
part of the A.A. degree in Legal Studies will be accepted as compatible with the completion of LAW-
40015/Legal Communications, LAW-40000/Introduction to the Legal System, and LAW-
40028/Ethics for the Legal Professional at UCSD Extension as long as the transfer meets the
Guidelines of the American Bar Association for Approval of Paralegal Programs. Specifically, the
Paralegal program at UCSD, as an ABA approved program, must follow the requirement that all students
complete the courses for the certificate within a four-year period. Only courses that fall within that four
year period will be accepted for transfer. All students wishing to transfer the three courses completed at
Palomar should inform the Director of Business and Legal Education at UC San Diego Extension of their
intent to transfer the courses at the time they begin the application process.

The present agreement shall be effective retroactively to July 1, 2016 and shall terminate on June 30,
2021. If required, during the tenure of this Agreement, the respective parties shall, by mutual consent,
review the content and if necessary, revise the agreement as deemed appropriate. Either party to this
agreement can terminate the agreement upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party.
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